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Veron Chen LKKAtlto

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subiect:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 18 January 2018 12:23 PM

'TEO Kitty'
ANG Yvonne; Jas Tan Siok Thiew; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com'sg;

SUR

RE: [MVl Check Market Value (MV) - sKz 1298J / SBM0078T DOA: 1 5-Jan-2018 -

REMINDER - URGENT

Dear Kitty,

The market value for sKZ I298J is s120K-s125K (EST) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315 
:

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAventle 1,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: TEO Kitty [mai lto: kitty.teo @axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 12:02 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'admin' <admin@lbs-auto.com>; 'rta'<rta@rta.com.sg>;

'cynthia.ong' <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto'com>

Cc: ANG yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com'sg>; Betty Chew

<su rveyadmin t@ft a.com.sg>; Elise Chong <su rveyad min6@fta'com'sg>

Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV)- SKz 1298J / S8MO078T DOA: 15-Jan-2018 - REMINDER - URGENT

Dear Surveyors,

Please let us have your market value asap'

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo I Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I I Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Ema il : kitty.teo @axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

I www.axa.com.sg

rodaflnleil / i nsura Ece

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,

"prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately'



From: Elise Chong [ma i lto:su rvevad m in6 (oft a.com.ss]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 Jahuary, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'admin' <adlnin@lbs-auto.com>; 'chowauto'

<chowauto@singnet.com.sg>;'rta'<rta@rta.com.sg>;'admin'<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;'cynthia'ong'
<cvnthia.ons@prioritvservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ANG yvonne <Vvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <ias.tan@axa.com.sq>; ONG Birdie <birdie.one@axa.com'sg>;

HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.ss>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvev@fta.co >;

Betty Chew <survevadminl@fta.com.ss

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SKZ 1298J / S8M0078T DOA: 15-Jan-2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please check Market Value and email back to kittv.teo@axa.com.ss and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Please find attached Parf Rebate for your refer.

Tltounb yow & wwrmt re4a/d*

Elise Chong
FormTeam ConsultancY Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3,#02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788'Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email:@
Website: www.fta.com.sq

Olrl l rffii:loat
$r4ilffi

r rt'*
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lJ ptease consider the environment before printing this email

frotli"e 
' 

This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. lt is intended solely for the identified

recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. lf you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
you may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otheruise disclose its contents to any person.

---Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notif,/ the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

#,a|!sO*lrr*
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1t1712018
PARF/COE R€iate Enquiry

DoA: rstrttt

CA(q)

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Detailt 
.

Vehicle No.:

Vehicleto be ExPorted:

I ntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum PowerOutPut.

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EligibilitY:

PARF EligibiliW ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Dgtai!s

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total RebateAmount:

The information contained herein is correct as at !7 Jan2O!8

Singapore NRIC

77471

sKz7298J

No

77 Jan2OtB

MERCEDES BENZ

s 350 ccl L

Black

20tt

2769sO3@23583

wDD22ll572A4245t5

225.0kW (301bhP)

$98,147.00

22Feb2O!2

22Feb2072

!

$98,147.00

Yes

2tFeb2022

$68,702.00

2lFeb2022

E - Open Category

10

$71,000.00

$28,657.OO

$97,359.@

tL7 -t4 E-

a
/'40'('{

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/ac{ion/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNGTION 
lD=F0304009TT

1t1
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it your*lf! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advtf,tiser l"cqln \vays 0t SeilifiL;
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Forum Tools & Tips
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Used Cars Sell My Car

Car Seili0g

On The }love

Products A.rticlesDirectory

May 201.6 - Volvo V40 T2, Pristine Condition, I
6
It
I
I
ilt
ilPo:{ oi: AC

;a;il19-9i gqt"o",v

11 vehicles . mercedes benz s35O

i4ak':j lvlodel Price Depreciation

i .:.- L' ilrir*;r {

tlr.i )iile Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

2012Nr'tirii,)iSearch Selection merceds benz s350 Avd il,rble

AvniiabtrMercedes-Benz S-Class S35OL $129,800 g!9,!60 lyr 05-Aptr2012 3,498 cc 101,000 km Luxury
CGI

AMG Bodykit Wth Dual Panaromic Roofl Cycle And Carriage Unit. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. STA And VICOM Evaluation Wetcome. Vehicte In
Showrmm Condition By Prof$sional Groomer, Elegant Black With Bei...

Mercedes-Benz S-Ctass 5350! $135,500 $18,480 /yr 05-Oct-2012 3,498 cc 71,000 km Luxury 
^r,ritabteAMG

ANIG Bodykit With Dual Panaromic R@fl Buy With A Peace Of lvlind. 5TA And VICOM Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom Condition By
Professional Grmmer, Elegant Silver With Brown Interior, Lowest lnte...

jj,+,,:t. !,. :.,,, )itjjj tr,+.. )i::.i:1..t. .tr4.i.tt;,|::.\<:.a)t :a,.".t..1:":i),.,)

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S35OL 9140,800 $20,130 lyt 25-Jul-2012 3,498 cc 90,000 km Luxury Avaitable
CGI

AMG Bodykit With Dual Panaromic Roof! Cycle And Carriage Unit. guy With A Peace Of Mind. STA And VICOM Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In
Showr@m Condition By Profssional croomer. Elegant Silver Wtth 8r,.. l|-_:-;*;
Shuanq Hup Credit

i"r:1,,1 lr) li,j ..;f i ltll

Mercedes-Benz CLS-Class 9114,400 919,050 /yr 15-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 69,000 km Luxury Avnilable
ClS350 Sunroof

Low Milsge Done,C&C Seruiced,Up To 80% Loan Available,Ex-Bankruptry And Bad Credit Wetcome,High Trade tn.

Faster Auto Trading

Mercedes-Benz Cls-class $116,800 918,920 /yr 18-Jan-2012 3,499 cc 61,000 km Luxury
CLS35O Sunroof

AMG Sport Rims. Chspest In Townl Peace Of lvlind. 100% Accident Freel G@d Original Condition. Highest Trade In And High In House Loan
Available! E)dremely Well Maintained With Excellent Condition. spa...

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $142.800 g2L,45O lyt O1-Jun-2012 3,498 cc ,U,IUO n,
CGI

100o/o Accident Fre, 1 Ownership! Service Done In C&Cl Low Mileage Done, Auto Suction Door, Non Smoker Unit Bsutiful S35OL CGI Among Its
Class! Original Paint, Beautiful Ketger seats, You Witl Never.,.

Car Allernlarkst

LJf.istyle

$20,590/yr 29-Feb-2012

t 1 it:'' l.' i'.ri' rlt'r\ r, /.r t!n-,r, i

A!ailal!le

Avnilahle

GS*i**e"iJ

Mercedes-BenzS-ClassS350L $133,800
CGI

craoeo B oy f-I-fr
In House Financing Available. ljp To 90% Loan. C&C LJnit! Ftagship Model From Mercedes Benz
Leather Seats, Please Call Our Friendly Sals Advisors For...

SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

t!_t:|::)tlt',:.r)t::it iloar:i{.1i2;i'r,eiijti:,rjzlj.il;ii.i1i::r.tr.t4..iiirirr(.jlir: r1,,:tt,t::r)..1,.

3,498 cc 99,000 km Luxury

Excellent Condition. Luxury Pearl Black With Black

.:",1:: Irt. r..,1,, ..

Cornllarc



Merc€.les-3enz S-Class S350L S133,500 $20,700 lvt 15-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 100,000 km Luxury Avai,abte
CGI

CNY Offer, Only 1.98% Interest! No Advance Installment! Down Payment, Full Agent Serviced! Call Now! Well Kept By 1 Careful Ownert Lowest
Deprecjation. Down Payment At $13,350. l,lonthly At $1990. Hi9he...

Privileqe lYotors Pte Ltd

Merc€d€s-8en2 CLS-Class $148/800 $23,820 lyt 24-Jul-2012 3,498 cc 46,500 km Luxury Avaitabt€
CLS350 Sunroof

np Top Condition, Fully Aqent (C&C). Very Low Genuine Nlil€ge, No Repair Needed, Definltely The Best Condition In The N4arketl View To Believe.
100Vo Accident Fre! Come See It Yourself To Believel Cal...

Mercedes-Benz S-CIass 5350L $133,500 $20,520 lvr 28-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 100,000 km Luxury
c6r

CNY Promo, Only 1,9890 Interst! No Advance Installmentl Down Paymenl Full Agenhserviced! Call Nowl Well Kept By 1 Careful Ownerl Lowest
Depreciation. Down Payment At $13,350. Monthly At $1990. Highe...

Privilege Motors Pte Ltd

Merccdes-Benz S-Class S350L 9139,900 $22,070 lyt 29-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 94,650 km Luxury
CGI

$1sK,Drive Away,10070 Loan Approval With Our Flqible In House Financing Options., Immediate Transfer Of Ownership, Call l,ts Today For lvlore
Details

Save this sedrch criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found

Available

Available

r^,1a(e

For old advertisements, view €xpired ads
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